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Commissioners: :
JUaa L Joissoms, CHAIRMAN :::;-:-_.::.Hnn
S Clns (850 3156770
Mo Gania
Lo Jac o, In.
September 8, 1998
VIA CERTIFIED MAIL N0, 78~ T0 &
Margaret M. Charles, Esquire
Swidler & Berlin
3000 K Street, Northwest, Suite 300
Washington, D.C. 20007-5116

Re: Decket No. 970388-T1 - AT Telecom, lnc. (Confidential Fillag)
Dear Ms. Charles:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 03175-97. filed March 26...
1997 on behalf of ATl Telecom. Inc.. can be retumed (o the source.

Please do not hesitate to call if you have any questions conceming this matter.
Sincercly,

g g

Kay Flynn, Chicf
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DATE: June 9, 1898 T
TO:  Kay Fiynn, Division of Records and Reporting h
FROM: David J. Draper, Division of Auditing and Financial Analysis 8 /| /

RE: Docket No. 870380-TX, ATI Telecom, Inc., meiﬂnalyml’nrﬂaﬂﬁm
Apphcation for Alernative Local Exchange Serwce ’

-
(]

AT Telecom, Inc. requesied and was granted confidential treatment for financial
information it provided to stalf. Staff has completed the review of this information, and 1t
may be returned to the company.

cc:  Division of Lagal Services
Division of C icati
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